Magdalene Adams

— —
From: Joachim Gordon <joachim@groupmeridian.co.za>
Sent: Thursday, 14 March 2024 07:10
To: Magdalene Adams; Junaid Pualse; Query @ Groupmeridian; Khosi Dlamini; Shene
Swart
Cc: CTN Orders
Subject: FW: Task Created - Bar Keeper Cape Town (Ref: BAR221)
Attachments: Sales Order SO1154653 (1).pdf

Good morning LR,
Please can you delete the attached SO, incorrect product was placed. We will capture a new SO.

Many Thanks

_XJ === Joachim Gordon
Customer Service Agent
Meridian Wine Distribution

T: +27 (0)861 113 959 | M:

We Support Responsible Drinking | Electronic Mail Disclaimer

From: Joachim Gordon <joachim@groupmeridian.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 3:20 PM

To: Khosi Dlamini <khosi.dlamini@clmbrands.com>; CTN Orders <ctnorders@groupmeridian.co.za>; Schalk van der
Merwe <Schalk.vdMerwe@clmbrands.com>; Shene Swart <shene.swart@clmbrands.com>

Subject: RE: Task Created - Bar Keeper Cape Town (Ref: BAR221)

Please approve

From: Khosi Dlamini <khosi.dlamini@cimbrands.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 3:12 PM

To: CTN Orders <ctnorders@groupmeridian.co.za>; Schalk van der Merwe <Schalk.vdMerwe @cimbrands.com>;
Shene Swart <shene.swart@clmbrands.com>

Subject: RE: Task Created - Bar Keeper Cape Town (Ref: BAR221)

@CTN Ordersplease place the attached to be delivered with 1153699 /1154618

Kin regards

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 2:50 PM

To: Khosi Dlamini <khasi.dlamini@clmbrands.com>; Schalk van der Merwe <Schalk.vdMerwe@clmbrands.com>;
Shene Swart <shene.swart@clmbrands.com>

Subject: Task Created - Bar Keeper Cape Town (Ref: BAR221)

Caution: This message comes from an external organisation.



LFP request-WC

REF# 9449129

Created for: CLM

Location: Bar Keeper Cape Town
Address: Strand Street 103, Cape Town
Created By: Shene Swart

Created Date: 12 Mar 2024, 14:37

Task Due Date:

Customer Code: BAR221

Task Summary Detail:

Outlet Name

Bar Keeper

Brand and variant of free stock required.

Leonista

Quantity of free stock required.

1 unit Blanco

Reason for stock request

Leonistaion8

If for space payment, confirm the amount in rands and the duration of the deal.

n/a

SO number

1153699/ 1154618

If you think you've received this email in error please contactsupport@repiorce.co.



Disciaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorised to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorised to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be untawful.



